

HARPHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Monday 14 October 2024 at 7.30 pm in Harpham Village Hall

27/24 Present Councillors Mr. I. Burdass, Mr. J. C. Burdass, Mr. D. Burkill, Mr. S. Harrison, Ms. K. Musgrove

2 members of the public

28/24 Apologies for absence received from Councillor Mrs. S. Ostler

29/24 Declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests – none

30/24 Open Forum – no items

31/24 The minutes of the last meeting having been circulated were agreed and signed – proposed Councillor I. Burdass – seconded Councillor D. Burkill – all in favour

32/24 Matters arising – none

33/24 Correspondence

Implementation of Community Governance Review Final Recommendations

August/September – Humberside Police Newsletter

East Riding Local Plan Update – Proposed Modifications Consultation

Review of Polling Districts

Winter Services

Proposed New Yorkshire Wolds Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty – launch of statutory & public consultation

34/24 Planning

24/00310/STVAR – Variations of conditions – Cross Country Cable Route from Drax Power Station to Fraisthorpe Coastline, Bridlington Road, Fraisthorpe – granted

24/01007/PLF – Erection of houses on land east of 2 Eastfield, Main Street, Harpham – granted

35/24 Parish Council Vacancies (3)

One application received – Mr. D. Sykes – January meeting

36/24 Accounts

Councillor S. Harrison proposed that the Insurance premium due in January 2025 should be paid – seconded Councillor I. Burdass – all in favour

A request for funding had been received from Burton Agnes School – Councillor I. Burdass proposed a donation of £400 – seconded Councillor D. Burkill – all in favour

Precept – Councillor I. Burdass proposed that the precept demand for 2025/26 should be £3000 – seconded Councillor J. C. Biurdass – all in favour

37/24 Any other business

Councillor S. Harrison had brought the Emergency Plan up to date (submitted to ERYC)

Requests to ERYC: Donkey Bridge – repairs

Kelk PC – Bridge on Public Footpath

Bushes – Shepherton Mere

Potholes – Butts Baulk

38/24 Proposed dates of the next meetings

13.1.25

21.4.25 (Annual Meeting)

7.7.25

6.10.25